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The Decorative Arts Collection

was founded in 1966 by the Archaeological
Service of the Dodecanese. The majority INFORMATION
of the objects that formed the nucleus

of the Collection were assembled at the
time of the Italian occupation of the islands
by the ethnographer Marica Montessanto.
They were originally put on display by the
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EAAHNIKA

Metd v evowpdtwon g Awdekaviicou (1948),
Ta avuikeigeva tng ZuAoyrig mou eixav eAnviki
mpoéleuon Siaxwpiotnkav ané ta undloima

Kkai To 1964 Eekivnoe n diadikacia emavékBeoriq
Toug oto ImmoTtikd Ktipio tng OmhoBrikng, otnv
mAateia Apyupokdotpou. MapdAnAa, n Zuloyn
€UMAOUTIOTNKE PE VEA amokTipata, Omwg
EuloyAurrta avtikeipeva amd T X0pn, Aivdiakd
mdta kai SUo onepPépia, kabwg kar pe evéupacieg
TIPOEPXOHEVEG amd to Swdekavnolakd alld Kai
Tov unéhoimo eAadiké xwpo. Katd tn diadikacia
€MavékOEONG TWV aVTIKEIPEVWY TNG ZUANOYIG
(1964-1966) 566nke 181aitepn €ugpaacn otnv mpofolr
TwV ekBepdTwV MAve oTIG AeUKEG EMIPAVEIEG TOU
gowtepIkoU Tou ktipiou. Kupia emdiwgn twv
Siopyavwtav rftav n mapouciacn Twv avtiKeIPEVwY
o€ XapOUPEVOUG XpWHATIKOUG ouvduaopoug Kai n
Snuioupyia piag atpdogaipag avdloyng Pe eKeivn
TTOU EMKPATOUOE OTO ECWTEPIKS TWV OTMITIWV TNG
Awdekaviioou ota xpdvia tng Toupkokpatiag
(1522-1912). Na to Adyo autd n €kBeon twv
avtikelyévwv dev akololBnoe tov auotnpd
Siaxwpiopd Toug oe Katnyopieg Kai idn.
AvtiBeta, kataBArOnke onuavukr mpoondBeia
yia tn cuvolikr| TTapouciaact] Toug K4tw amo to
yv@piopa g Adikrg KOOPNTIKAG EvoTnTag.

21tn onpepiv tng poper n Koopnukr Zuloyn
riepiAapPBdvel avukeipeva mou poépxovtal T6co
amé tnv EBvoypagikr Xuloyn twv ltaAwv kai

1o Aaoypagikd Apxeio Awdekavijoou, 6co Kal
and dwpe€g, avaoKaPéG Kal KATAOXECEIG TG
Apxaiohoyikrig Yrnpeoiag Awdekavijoou.

H XuMoyr, xwpig va emdiwkel Tnv avamapdotacn
™ms {wrig Twv Awdekavnoiwv ota xpdvia tng
Toupkokpartiag, amoteAei onpavtikn ékppaocn

™G KaAaiobnoiag Twv KAToikwy TwV VoIV Katd
TOUG VESTEPOUG XPOVOUG.

To olvolo twv avtikelpévwy g XuAoyrig
KaAUTTTEl €va eupU pdopa Twv SpactnplotiTwy
twv Awdekavnoiwv amd to 160 £wg TG apxEg Tou
2000 aiwva. MNapadooiakég evdupaoieg, kevtrjpata,
EuAdyAurrta, avtikeipeva petalhotexviag kai
KEPAMIKNAG AMmOTEAOUV CUVOTTTIKA TO GUVOAO

Twv ekBspdtwyv mg.

Ta kepapikd avtikeipeva mou extiBeval

OTOUG XWPOUG TNG TTapoucid{ouv onuavtikn
moikiAia WG TTpog TNV mpogéAeuot toug. Avdueod
Toug ouvavtdpe deiypata tng kepapikrg tou lznik
(Nikaiag) tou l6ou-190u aikva, yvwotrig makaidtepa
pe TV ovopacia podiakr kepayikr, mdta and
apuévika gpyactripia g Kioutdxeiag, otduveg

pe mAaotiké avBpwmépop@o 1 Tepatdpoppo
Sidkoopo, tuinou Toavdk-KaA€, Seiypata vidmag
KEPAMIKNG amé xwpld g Pédou (kuping amd

o xwpIé Kookivou) kal kepapikd eupwmaikiig
mpoéleuong tou 19ou kar 2000 aidva.

A&16Aoyo tpripa tng Xulhoyrig katalapfdvouv

ta §uASyAuTTTa avtiKeipeva, TTOU avtmpPooweUouV
™ Siakdopnon twv omuwv g Awdekavrioou.
Mpdkertal yia kacéleg pe EuASyAurto kai ypamtd
Sidkoopo, (wypa@pIoToUG KOOHHTEG KAUTTATAPWV
Tou |8ou aiva and tnv Mdtpo, Seiypata Adikrig
VEOKAAOIKIG TEXVOTPOTTiag amod tn ZUpn, onwg
poucdvtpa, EuAdyAurta eppdpla, kaBpéptng, pdei
Kal eIkovootdol tou |9ou aikva, coupdg amd to
xwp16 Kookivou tng Pédou, kouvia pe EuAdyAurto
Sidkoopo, apyaleidg kar avépn.

Inuavtkr, télog, B€on avdpeoa ota avukeipeva

™G ZUMOYIG KaTéXouv ol TapadoaoIakég YUVAIKEIEG
evdupaoieg tng Lopng, tng AotundAaiag, tng Epmwvag
P8ou, tng KapmdBou, tng NicUpou, tng Trilou

Kar TG XAAkng.

After the annexation of the Dodecanese

by Greece in 1948, the objects of Greek provenance
in the Collection were separated from the rest

and in 1964, they were put on display again, in the

Hospitaller Armoury building in Argyrokastrou Square.

At the same time, the Collection was enriched by
new acquisitions, such as wood-carved items from
Symi, Lindian plates and two sperveria (embroidered
bed canopies), and also with folk costumes from the
Dodecanese and elsewhere in Greece. In the new
display (1964-1966) every effort was made to set the
exhibits against the white interior surfaces of the
building. The main objective of the organisers was to
present the artefacts in cheerful colour combinations
and to create an atmosphere similar to that found in
the interior of houses in the Dodecanese at the time
of the Ottoman occupation (1522-1912). Accordingly
the order in which the objects were displayed did not
follow a strict classification by category or style.

On the contrary, an attempt was made to group
them according to popular decorative schemes.

In its present form, the Decorative Arts Collection
contains objects drawn both from the Ethnographic
Collection of the Italians and the Folk Arts Archive
of the Dodecanese, and from donations, excavations
and confiscations by the Archaeological Service of the
Dodecanese. Though it does not attempt to recreate
the life of the inhabitants of the Dodecanese during
the Ottoman period, the Collection is an important

expression of the taste of the islanders in recent times.

The objects in the Collection cover a wide

spectrum of activities in the Dodecanese from the
16th to the early 20th c. Folk costumes, embroideries,
wood-carvings, metal artefacts and pottery form the
content of the exhibition.

The ceramic objects on display in the rooms of

the Collection come from a wide variety of places.
Amongst them are to be found examples of Iznik
(Nikaia) pottery dating from the 16th-19th c., which
was earlier known as Rhodian pottery; plates from
Armenian workshops at Kiitahya; Canak Kale pitchers
with relief decoration of human figures or monsters;
examples of local pottery from the villages of Rhodes
(mainly from Koskinou); and pottery of European
origins dating from the 19th and 20th c.

A notable part of the Collection consists

of wood-carved objects, representative of the
decoration of homes in the Dodecanese: chests with
wood-carved and painted decoration, painted friezes
from raised bedsteads of the I8th c. from Patmos,
examples of popular neoclassical art from Symi,
including a mousandra (raised bedstead front),
wood-carved built-in cupboard, a mirror, a shelf

and a 19th-c. icon-stand, a sofa from the village of
Koskinou on Rhodes, a cradle with wood-carved
decoration, a loom and a spinning-wheel.

Finally, an important place in the Collection

is held by traditional women’s costumes from
Symi, Astypalaia, Embonas of Rhodes, Karpathos,
Nisyros, Tilos and Chalki.
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